NORTHWEST CORNER SECTION 23, TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 12 EAST

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

ON PAGE 554 OF THE GLO ORIGINAL FIELD NOTES IN THE DRAFTING ROOM IN THE

COUNTY ENGINEER'S OFFICE IT STATES THAT THEY SET A SANDSTONE 22" X 18"

X 2" FOR THE CORNER TO SECTIONS 14, 15, 22 & 23-20-12.

THE GOVERNMENT SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

1) 39.99 CHAINS EAST TO THE 23” X 13” X 2” SANDSTONE THEY SET FOR THE 1/4
CORNER BETWEEN SECTIONS 14 & 23-20-12

2) 79.97 CHAINS EAST TO THE 22”7 X 8” X 6” LIMESTONE THEY SET FOR THE
CORNER TO SECTIONS 13, 14, 23 & 24-20-12

ROBERT MILLIKEN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1870 TO 1875 AND FROM 1882 TO

1883, IN A ROAD SURVEY RECORDED IN SURVEY BOOK “F” ON PAGE 23 FOR A

ROAD SURVEY IN TOWNSHIP 20-12 FOR J. H. MAYS, PRINCIPAL PETITIONER, DATED

AUGUST 15, 1882, APPARENTLY FOUND THE STONE AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER

OF SECTION 14-10-12 ON THIS ROAD SURVEY. THERE WAS NO WIDTH RECORDED

ON THIS ROAD SURVEY.

HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

1) THIS ROAD EXTENDS NORTH ON THE SECTION LINES FOR 2 MILES TO THE
STONE HE FOUND AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 2-20-12 TO BEGIN
THIS ROAD SURVEY

2) THIS ROAD EXTENDS SOUTH ON THE SECTION LINES FOR 1 MILE TO THE
STONE HE FOUND AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 23-20-12 AT THE
TERMINUS OF THIS ROAD SURVEY

ROBERT MILLIKEN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1870 TO 1875 AND FROM 1882 TO

1883, A ROAD SURVEY FOR ROD NUMBER 184 RECORDED IN ROAD RECORD BOOK

"B" ON PAGES 322 TO 324 PETITION BY J. H. MAYS AND OTHERS FOR A COUNTY

ROAD IN TOWNSHIP 20-12 [PACKET 407 IN THE VAULT IN THE COUNTY

SURVEYOR'S OFFICE] THAT HE SURVEYED ON AUGUST 15, 1882, AND WAS

ESTABLISHED AS A 60 FOOT ROAD ON OCTOBER 7, 1882 AS NOTED BY HUGH F.

HOLMES, CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, AND

RECORDED ON OCTOBER 25, 1882 BY WILLIAM F. EWING, COUNTY CLERK,

APPARENTLY FOUND THE STONE AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 23-

20-12 ON THIS ROAD SURVEY.

HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

1) THIS ROAD EXTENDS NORTH ON THE SECTION LINES FOR 2 MILES TO THE
STONE HE FOUND AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 2-20-12 TO
COMMENCE THIS ROAD SURVEY

2) THIS ROAD EXTENDS SOUTH ON THE SECTION LINES FOR 1 MILE TO THE
STONE HE FOUND AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 22-20-12 AT THE
TERMINUS OF THIS ROAD SURVEY

ROBERT MILLIKEN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1870 TO 1875 AND FROM 1882 TO
1883, IN A ROAD SURVEY RECORDED IN SURVEY BOOK “F” ON PAGE 43 DATED
FEBRUARY 13, 1883 FOR A ROAD IN TOWNSHIP 20, RANGES 12 & 13 FOR R. W.
BAYSINGER, PRINCIPAL PETITIONER, SAID THAT “BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHEAST
CORNER OF SECTION 16, T. 20, R. 13, | RAN WEST ON THE SECTION LINE TO THE
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 16, T. 20, R. 12, A DISTANCE OF SEVEN MILES AS
SHOWN BY STONES OF THE U. S. SURVEY", INDICATING THAT HE FOUND THE
STONE AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 14-20-12 ON THIS ROAD SURVEY
FOR A 50 FOOT WIDE ROAD.

ROBERT MILLIKEN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1870 TO 1875 AND FROM 1882 TO
1883, IN A ROAD SURVEY FOR ROAD NUMBER 210 RECORDED IN ROAD RECORD
BOOK "B" ON PAGES 426 TO 428 PETITION BY R. W. BAYSINGER AND OTHERS FOR A
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COUNTY ROAD IN TOWNSHIPS 20-12 AND 2-13 [PACKET 473 IN THE VAULT IN THE

COUNTY SURVEYOR'S OFFICE] THAT HE SURVEYED ON FEBRUARY 13, 1983, WAS

ESTABLISHED AS A 40 FOOT AND 50 FOOT WIDE ROAD AS DESCRIBED IN THE

FIELD NOTES OF THE COUNTY SURVEYOR, ON APRIL 13, 1883 AS NOTED BY J. E.

JONES, CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, AND WAS

RECORDED ON MAY 7, 1883 BY WILLIAM F. EWING, COUNTY CLERK, APPARENTLY

FOUND THE STONE AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER SECTION 14-20-12 ON THE FIRST

ROAD ON THIS ROAD SURVEY.

HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

1) THIS 50 FOOT WIDE FIRST ROAD EXTENDS WEST ON THE SECTION LINES FOR 2
MILES TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 16-
20-12 AT THE TERMINUS OF THE FIRST ROAD ON THIS ROAD SURVEY

2) THIS 50 FOOT WIDE FIRST ROAD EXTENDS EAST ON THE SECTION LINES FOR 5
MILES TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 16-
20-13 TO COMMENCE THE FIRST ROAD ON THIS ROAD SURVEY

R. H. EDMISTON, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1884 TO 1887, BY MATTHEW BROWN,

DEPUTY COUNTY SURVEYOR, IN SURVEY NUMBER 70, A PERMANENT SURVEY

RECORDED IN SURVEY BOOK “E” ON PAGE 70 DATED OCTOBER 13-14, 1884

ORDERED BY V. G. BAYSINGER, R. W. BAYSINGER, D. N. TWEEDY, J. J. TWEEDY,

AND R. A. MARSHALL TO LOCATE THE NORTHEAST CORNER AND SUBDIVIDE

SECTION 23-20-12, SAID THAT HE FOUND THE STONE AT THE NORTHWEST

CORNER OF SECTION 23-20-12 ON THIS PERMANENT SURVEY.

HIS SURVEY NOTES/DRAWING SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

1) 1,317’ EAST TO THE STONE HE SET FOR THE PERMANENT NORTH 1/8™ CORNER
OF THE NW1/4 OF SECTION 23-20-12

2) 2,634’ EAST TO THE STONE HE SET FOR THE PERMANENT NORTH 1/4 CORNER
OF SECTION 23-20-12

3) 5,268" EAST TO THE STONE HE SET FOR THE PERMANENT NORTHEAST CORNER
OF SECTION 23-20-12

THE KRETSINGER REFERENCE TIE BOOK FOR TOWNSHIP 20-12 SHOWS A STONE AT
THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 23-20-12.

1) 23.5° SOUTH TO AN IRON PIN BY A CORNER FENCE POST

2) 25.2 SETO A SPIKE IN A HEDGE POST

LESLIE M. GOULD, L.S. 142, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1953 TO 1978, IN LEGAL

SURVEY SR #15001 IN THE LARGE SURVEY DRAWER FOR TOWNSHIPS 20-10 TO 20-

13 DATED APRIL 13, 1956, SHOWS ON HIS SURVEY DRAWING THAT HE DID NOT

FIND THE STONE AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 22-20-12 ON THIS

LEGAL SURVEY AS HE RAN THE SECTION LINES FROM THE STONE THAT HE

FOUND AT THE EAST 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 3-20-12 SOUTH TO THE STONE THAT

HE FOUND AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 22-20-12. HE COMPUTED THE

LOCATION FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 22-20-12.

HIS SURVEY DRAWING SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

1) 5,280.46° SOUTH TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF
SECTION 22-20-12

2) 2,640.23° NORTH TO THE IRON PIN HE SET FOR THE LEGAL EAST 1/4 CORNER OF
SECTION 15-20-12 IN THE APPARENT CENTER OF THE ROAD

3) 5,280.46° NORTH TO THE COMPUTED LOCATION FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER
OF SECTION 15-20-12

4) 10,560.92 NORTH TO THE COMPUTED LOCATION FOR THE NORTHEAST
CORNER OF SECTION 10-20-12

5) 13,201.15° NORTH TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE EAST 1/4 CORNER OF
SECTION 3-20-12

CONTINUED ON PAGE 3



9)

LESLIE M. GOULD, L.S. 142, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1953 TO 1978, IN A

PERMANENT SURVEY RECORDED IN PERMANENT SURVEY BOOK NUMBER 2 ON

PAGE 18 AT THE REQUEST OF D. D. DANFORD TO LOCATE AND PERMANENTLY

ESTABLISH THE LINE BETWEEN THE NORTH 1/2 AND THE SOUTH 1/2 OF SECTION

15-20-12 THAT BEGAN ON APRIL 13, 1956 AND WAS COMPLETED ON APRIL 16, 1956,

SAID THAT HE DID NOT FIND THE STONE AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF

SECTION 22-20-12 ON THIS PERMANENT SURVEY AS HE RAN THE SECTION LINES

FROM THE STONE THAT HE FOUND AT THE EAST 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 3-20-12

SOUTH TO THE STONE THAT HE FOUND AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION

22-20-12. HE COMPUTED THE LOCATION FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF

SECTION 22-20-12.

HIS SURVEY DRAWING SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

6) 5,280.46° SOUTH TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF
SECTION 22-20-12

7) 2,640.23° NORTH TO THE IRON PIN HE SET FOR THE PERMANENT EAST 1/4
CORNER OF SECTION 15-20-12 IN THE APPARENT CENTER OF THE ROAD

8) 5,280.46° NORTH TO THE COMPUTED LOCATION FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER
OF SECTION 15-20-12

9) 10,560.92° NORTH TO THE COMPUTED LOCATION FOR THE NORTHEAST
CORNER OF SECTION 10-20-12

10) 13,201.15° NORTH TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE EAST 1/4 CORNER OF
SECTION 3-20-12

NORTHWEST CORNER 23-20-12



